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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: 

To: Toni McCoy 

Subject: RE: 080578-TI Edit to the Docket Title 

Tuesday, September 09,2008 11 :09 AM 

Hi Toni, 

Sure, 1'11 be glad to make that change. ssc __ 
SGA - 

Dorothy 

From: Toni McCoy 
Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2008 10:58 AM 
To: Dorothy Menaxo 
Subject: 080578-TI Edit to the Docket Title 
Importance: High 

Dorothy 

Using this email. can you please edit the company name on the Docket title. 

From: 

Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchange telecommunications company by Gaucho Sat U S A .  Inc. 

to 

Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchange telecommunications company by Gaucho Sat. U.S.A Inc. 

Adding period behind Sat. deleting period after A 

Detail by Entity Name 

Florida Profit Corporation 

GAUCHO SAT. U.S.A INC. 

Thank you, 

Toni Joy McCoy 
Regulatory Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Regulatory Compliance 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
'TMCCOY@,PSC.STATE.FL.US 
850!413-6532 Direct Line 
8501413-6533 Fax Line 

, 8355  SEP-9,m 
9/9/2008 

- 


